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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Ramya Ramaswamy, Director, Energy Efficiency 
Julie Blocker, Policy Analyst, Energy Efficiency 

DATE: October 8,2024 

RE: Project No. 38578, Energy I(tliciency Implementation Project 

On October 15, 2024, the Public Utility Commission of Texas will host the fall meeting of the 
Energy Efficiency Implementation Project (EEIP) from 9:30 am to 3:00 pm inthe Commissioner's 
Hearing Room, located on the seventh floor of the William B. Travis building in Austin, TX. A 
live broadcast of the EEIP meeting will be available on AdminMonitor. 

Agenda 

TIME TOPIC PRESENTER 

9:30 - 9:35 AM Welcome Commissioner Jackson 

Overview of Agenda and Introduction of 
9:35 - 9:45 AM Commission Staff 

EEIP Participants 
Oncor and participating 

9:45 - 10:45 AM Update on Smart Thermostat Pilot Program 
Retail Electric Providers 

Key Findings - Program Year 2023 Energy 
10:45 - 11:45 AM Tetra Tech 

Efficiency Report 

11: 45 - 1:00 PM Lunch Break 

ERCOT Energy Efficiency & Demand 
1:00 - 1:45 PM ERCOT and Texas A&M 

Response Study 

2:00 - 2:45 PM 

2:45 - 3:00 PM 

Technical Reference Manual Updates for 
Program Year 2025 

Next steps and Wrap-Up 

Tetra Tech and Electric 
Utility Marketing 
Managers of Texas 
Commission Staff 

For questions, please contact energvefficiency@,puc.texas.gov. 


